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June 13, 2014 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Mark A. Satorius 
   Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:   Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director /RA/ 
   Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 

SUBJECT:   PROPOSED GENERIC ISSUE PERTAINING TO THE 
 DISPERSAL OF FUEL PARTICLES DURING A LOSS-OF-
 COOLANT ACCIDENT 

 
 
 During the 615th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS), 

June 11-13, 2014, the Committee considered the staff’s screening analysis of a proposed 

generic issue related to dispersal of fuel particles during a loss-of-coolant-accident and decided 

not to review it.  The Committee has no objection to the staff’s proposal that this generic issue 

not move on to the next stage of the Generic Issues Program.  No response to this 

memorandum is required.  

 
Reference: 
 
RES Memorandum, Subject:  Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards Information on the 
Proposed Generic Issue Pertaining to the Dispersal of Fuel Particles during a Loss-of- Coolant 
Accident, received on May 6, 2014 (ML14071A618) 

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY T. Boyce, RES 
 M. Dudek, OEDO M. Orr, RES 
 L. Bauer, NRO  B. Rini, RES 
 S. Jones, NMSS  A. Cunanan, RES 
 R. Sun, FSME  J. Parks, RES   
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